
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Wednesday, February 7, 2024 1 :12 PM 
Matthew Sibley 
Sonica Bruce 

FILED 2/7/2024 
DOCUMENT NO. 00640-2024 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Subject: RE: Docket 20230119-WU, Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by 
Sun Communities Finance LLC d/ b/a Water Oak Utility. 

Thank you for the confirmation. It appears that the company name was entered into MCD incorrectly 
from the beginning. Per this email, MCD has been updated to remove the period behind "LLC". 
Additionally, the docket title and utilities for Docket 20230119 have been updated to match the name 
as now shown in MCD, "Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a Water Oak Utility". 

From: Matthew Sibley <msibley@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 11:28 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Sonica Bruce <SBruce@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: FW: Docket 20230119-WU, Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Sun Communities Finance 

LLC d/b/a Water Oak Utility. 

From Marty's email, I would say "Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a Water Oak Utility" is the correct utility name. 

From: Marty Deterding <mdeterding@sfflaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2024 11:22 AM 
To: Matthew Sibley <msibley@psc.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Bronwyn Ferrell <bferrell@sfflaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Docket 20230119-WU, Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Sun Communities Finance 
LLC d/b/a Water Oak Utility. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

The Florida Secretary of State website refers to the company with the Comma but without the Period. 

So : Sun Communities Finance, LLC 

So that is the correct name. Please correct it everywhere and let me know if I need to do more 

Marty 

Sent from my Galaxy 

-------- Original message--------
From: Matthew Sibley <msibley@psc.state.fl.us> 
Date: 2/7/24 11:14 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To: Marty Deterding <mdeterding@sfflaw.com> 

1 



2

Subject: RE: Docket 20230119-WU, Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Sun 
Communities Finance LLC d/b/a Water Oak Utility.  
 
Good morning, the Clerk’s office would like some direction on the proper punctuation for the application regarding 
Water Oak Utility. As stated in the email below , the application submitted on 10/16/2023 refers to the utility as “Sun 
Communities Finance LLC d/b/a Water Oak Utility” but our Master Commission Directory refers to the utility as “Sun 
Communities Finance, LLC. d/b/a Water Oak Utility”. Our focus is on the comma after Finance and the period after LLC, 
which version is the proper utility name? 
  
Thank you. 
 




